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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:26 PM
To: dan.jones@premieroilgas.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: C-141 received 1/08/2019: PARKE A TRACT 1 #16
Attachments: 2RP4264 PARKE A TRACT 1 16 C141.pdf

Mr. Jones, 
 
OCD, District II just received your C-141 regarding the Final Report today, 1/8/19. The submitted C-141 is out 
dated and unfortunately OCD no longer uses the form. 
 
Click on this link:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/NewC-141corrected9-4-18.pdf  to retrieve 
the new C-141 that coincides with the new revised rule 19.15.29.  Since there is an existing Initial Report on 
file via OCD well files online, please complete pages 3-6 of the updated form in order to close the incident.  It 
appears the original date of occurrence is 3/16/2017 not 6/16/2017.     
  
Once complete, re-submit via e mail along with the attached files minus page 1 (outdated form), to the 
attention of  Mike Bratcher @ mike.bratcher@state.nm.us  and cc: Bradford Billings (Santa Fe) @ 
Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us 
 
Any questions pertaining to this matter, please feel free to contact  Mr. Bratcher. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Amalia Bustamante 
State of New Mexico 
EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.II 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
575-748-1283 ext. 113 
  Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us 

          
 
        
 
 
 









































































District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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PREMIER OIL & GAS INC
PO Box 837205
Richardson, TX 75083

OGRID:

17985
Action Number:

384646
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)
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